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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
Procurement & Contracting  Services  
14535 – 118 Avenue  
Edmonton, AB  T5L 2M7 
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right 
of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the 
goods, services and construction listed herein and on any 
attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 
 
Proposition aux: Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l 
Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes 
ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ  
 
 
 
Bidder’s Legal Business Name – 
Nom légal du soumissionnaire: 
 

 
 
 

Telephone # - Téléphone #:  

 
___________________________________       
 
Email - Courriel:   

 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Title-Sujet:   

Janitorial Services – Services de nettoyage et d’entretien 

RCMP Air Services Hangar Edmonton International Airport 

GRC  Air Services Hangar Edmonton International Airport 

Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 

M5000-143664 

Date  

2014/02/14   

Amendment No. – No modif :   001 

GETS Reference No. - No. De Référence du SEAG  PW-14-00610536   

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin   

At /à : 2:00  PM MST (Mountain Standard Time) 
HNR (heure normale de Rocheuses)) 

On / le : 2014-03-04    

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 

Royal Canadian Mounted Police - Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
Air Services Hangar 
3719 60 Avenue East 
Edmonton International Airport,  AB   T9E 0V4 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 

Wendy Hoban, Procurement Officer 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
780-341-3092 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
780-454-4523   

COMPLETE BELOW IN FULL - REMPLISSEZ CI-DESSOUS EN ENTIER 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 

 
 
 
 

Signature 

 
 

Date 
 



 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : 

M5000-143664 
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This amendment is being raised to address the following: 
 
To respond to questions received during the solicitation period and to provide photos of the janitor’s rooms 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: How many people work at this site? 
 
Answer 1: There will be approximately 35 - 40 persons working in the building at any one time.  **As part of the 
nature of the business employees can spend much of their shift out of the building. 
 
 
Question 2: How much carpet is throughout the building, in square feet? 
 
Answer 2: There is approximately 1385 ft² of carpet in the building. Please see attached Floor Plan showing 
flooring materials (Appendix I). 
 
 
Question 3: Who is the vinyl flooring manufacturer?  Is the vinyl flooring to be cleaned to the manufacturer's 
specifications? 
 
Answer 3: Please see the attached specification for the Vinyl Flooring (Appendix II). The cleaning frequency is to 
be completed per the Statement of Work in the Invitation to Tender. 
 
 
Question 4: Can floor plan for first and second floor be provided? 
 
Answer 4: Please see attached (Appendix I). 
 
 
The janitor’s rooms were unavailable during the site visit. Please see Appendix III for photos of this area: 
Photo 1: Janitor Room first floor (Image 1), Photo 2: Janitor Room first floor (Image 2), Photo: 3: Janitor Room 
second floor (Image 1), Photo 4: Janitor Room second floor (Image 2) 


